Fugere, Mary

From: Kim Fernandes <Kim.Fernandes@horne.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Fugere, Mary

Cc: Dawn Cuello

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sports Payment #913 - City of Hampton for application 1004 - USA Artistic

Swimming Junior Olympics

Good afternoon! | have approved the Sports Payment #913 - City of Hampton for application 1004 -
USA Artistic Swimming Junior Olympics. City of Hampton is due $26,976.43. VTC will disburse the
funding within 30 days. If you do not receive funding by January 5, 2024, please notify me and | will
follow up with VTC for you. Also, to avoid any payment delays or issues, please go into the
payment request in the portal and double check the routing number and bank account number
that was entered.

Please understand that we are currently experiencing a higher volume of submissions for revised
spending plans and expense reports due to the end of the year approaching quickly. We ask that you
understand that we are reviewing all as quickly and efficiently as possible. The turnaround time may
be a little longer in the future. As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or
Dawn. You can also reach out to us at the support email: support@vatourismarpa.com.

Thank you!

Kim Fernandes

Funding Manager, Government Services | HORNE
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